EASINGWOLD TOWN COUNCIL SOCIAL & EVENTS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD AT THE GALTRES CENTRE ON 16TH MARCH 2020

Present: Councillors C. Barnes, S. Shepherd, F. Johnston-Banks, N. Madden, K. Butcher,

A. Gledhill, C. Fletcher

Clerk: Mrs J Bentley

1.	Apologies
	Apologies were received from Councillor Tanfield and co-opted member Di Watkins.
2.	Public Questions or Comments
	It was resolved to adjourn the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take questions or comments
	through the Chairman from members of the public. There were no members of the public
	present and no questions were asked.
3.	Clerk's Progress Report
	• A meeting has taken place with the Clerk, the British Legion and Churches
	Together to progress VE Day. The event has been registered on the official VE
	Day website and the Business Forum informed
	• A meeting has taken place with Computer Courage, Councillor Tanfield and the
	Clerk's office to undertake the transfer of hosting emails and the website
	• The trophy has been engraved and presented to the Easingwold in Lights winners
4.	St Monica's
	A representative from Friends of St Monica's was welcomed and proposed an outline idea
	of a 'Wellbeing Festival' to take place in Easingwold. It was AGREED to support
	scoping the project with St Monica's.
5.	Easingwold Youth Council
	An update and a proposal was received from Councillor Gledhill and it was RESOLVED
	to approve a spend of £300.00.
6.	Summer Entertainment in the Market Place
	A proposal was received from Councillor Johnston-Banks and it was RESOLVED that
	the Clerk should investigate requirements e.g. the music licence. This item will be put on
	the June Social & Events agenda. It was AGREED that summer planting would be
	pastels in pink, pale blue, lilac and white.
7.	Litter Hero Proposal
	It was AGREED to defer this item to the June agenda.
8.	Egg Run
	An update was received from Councillor Johnston-Banks and it was RESOLVED that
	Councillor Johnston-Banks should advise the organisers that it should be postponed due to
	the Coronavirus.
9.	Wi-fi usage
	The quarterly report was received and noted.
10.	Christmas Events
	It was AGREED that the Clerk should organise the first meeting of Christmas events
	group. Suggested items include an ice rink, Christmas windows, the Christmas market,
	Light Up A Life and Easingwold in Lights.
11.	Pride of Easingwold Proposal
	An update was received. This item will not be progressed by the Easingwold Lions.
12.	Risk Assessment
	The risk assessment was received, and it was AGREED that it should be ratified at full
	council.
13.	Budget

EASINGWOLD TOWN COUNCIL SOCIAL & EVENTS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD AT THE GALTRES CENTRE ON 16TH MARCH 2020

	The financial position at the end of February 2020 was noted and no virements were considered necessary.
14.	Terms of Reference
	The terms of reference (circulated in advance by email) were received and it was
	RESOLVED to put this item on the June agenda.
15.	Date of Next Meeting
	To note the next meeting is scheduled for 15 th June 2020 at 7.30pm or on the rising of the
	planning committee.

The meeting closed at 20.58pm.....